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By E-mail
March 30, 2015

Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary, Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319

27" floor — 2300 Yonge Street

Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli,
Re: Motion by Ontario Power Generation Inc. (“OPG”) to Vary the Decision with Reasons EB-
2013-0321

Retail Council of Canada (“RCC”) — Removal from Distribution List
Board File No.: EB-2014-0369

RCC will not be participating in the above-referenced motion to vary by OPG. As a result, it is no longer
necessary to copy RCC or any of the following persons on this proceeding:

* Gary Rygus, RCC;

* Jonathan Farkouh, RCC;
* |Laura Zizzo; and

*  Travis Allan.

Please feel free to contact me should you have any questions.

Sincerely,

B

Travis J. Allan

CC: C. Anderson, OPG Regulatory Affairs
A. Siegwart, RCC
G. Rygus, RCC
L. Zizzo, Zizzo Allan DeMarco LLP



